From:  Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 3/2/2012 8:42:04 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Ted's involvement

Okay, | think it would be better to have someone that was not involved in the jobs last
year. Please thank [Redacted | for his willingness and for preparing the excellent
presentation. Whichever one of the two suggested below that can give the
presentation and has comparable certifications as [Redacted | would be best. In
other words, I'm assuming that even though these guys are more at the managerial
level, they also have similar stuff as Ted (i.e., Ted was first certified as a repair welder
in 1967 and passed the weld inspector's exam for AWS CWI certification in 1980. He
completed extensive training at Kaiser Steel and Contra Costa College that enabled
him to become a radiographer. He is a Registered Construction Inspector in the State
of California with specializations in welding, structural metals, and pipelines. He is
also certified by the American Welding Society and the National Center for
Construction Education and Research.) If they weren’t actually welders and weren't
certified as radiographers, then | might go back to Mr. Finkenbinder.

I am continuing to look for an independent additional perspective, not to replace, but
add to this topic.

Redacted

From: Doll, Laura [mailto.LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 7:35 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Ted's involvement

OK, here's the scoop: Ted was involved in conducting radiographic tests on several of the pipelines
that were tested last year. If that's a concern then I'm thinking it may not matter whether any of those
are specifically referenced by the union reps.

S0000, there are two other people within JANX who are experts and who have done NO WORK in CA,
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must less work for PG&E. While | don't yet have bios, here is what | know:

1. : Corporate Operations Manager for JANX and he's in charge of training and
certifications. He's out of Michigan.

2. I{Redacted E Corporate Director of Technical Services. He's out of Houston.

Either of these guys could give the presentation | sent you if you desired.

If you have someone altogether different then that's fine t0o, obviously.

We are on track to get draft presentations to you tomorrow, and will do so just as soon as possible,

hopefully by noon.

Thanks for the time today!

Laura
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